

## Stratfield Mortimer Parish Council

## Planning Committee Meeting

Meeting held on  $28^{th}$  March 2017 in the Parish Office, 27 Victoria Road, Mortimer. RG7 3SH at 6:00pm

Present:

Councillors: Cllr. A. Butcher (Chairman), Cllr. M. Dennett, Cllr. P. Challis, Cllr. D.

Ives, Cllr L. Jones.

Clerk: H. Selwyn-Jones

Public/Press: 3 Members of the Public and 0 Members of the Press present.

Item

16/87							
	To receive Apologies Cllr. J. Earl, Cllr. N. Kiley.						
16/88	Public Session Wendy Eggleton raised her concerns over 17/00308/HOUSE. She lives at 26 Longmoor Lane, where she has lived for 50 years. She strongly objects to the extension on the back of 28 Longmoor Lane due to its size and the restriction of light it will cause to her property and has objected to WBC. Cllr. A. Butcher thanked her for her comments but stressed that the Parish Council could only comment on planning issues relating to the application.						
16/89	To receive Declarations of Interest None						
16/90	To receive and approve the minutes for the Planning Committee meeting held on Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> March 2017 Received and APPROVED to be signed as a true record of the meeting						
16/91	To consider the following applications						
	Application No.	<b>Location</b>	<u>Proposal</u>				
	17/00308/HOUSE	28 Longmoor Lane	Proposed two storey and single storey side and two storey rear extension.				
		Mortimer Common RG7 3RP	side and two storey rear extension.				
		RG7 3RP ning grounds but had represent the ending section on the WI	side and two storey rear extension.  resentation of objection from 26 Longmoor BC Website, recommended that these				
	No Objections on plan Lane, but unable to se	RG7 3RP ning grounds but had represent the ending section on the WI	resentation of objection from 26 Longmoor				
	No Objections on plan Lane, but unable to se should be taken into co	RG7 3RP  ning grounds but had represent on the WE onsideration by WBC.  10 Stephens Close Mortimer Common RG7 3TL	resentation of objection from 26 Longmoor BC Website, recommended that these  Two storey side extension to include new kitchen on ground floor and 2				
	No Objections on plan Lane, but unable to se should be taken into co 17/00456/HOUSE  Comments:	RG7 3RP  ning grounds but had represent on the WE onsideration by WBC.  10 Stephens Close Mortimer Common RG7 3TL	resentation of objection from 26 Longmoor BC Website, recommended that these  Two storey side extension to include new kitchen on ground floor and 2				
	No Objections on plan Lane, but unable to se should be taken into co 17/00456/HOUSE  Comments: Seen before – No Objections on plan Lane, but unable to se should be taken into co	RG7 3RP  ning grounds but had represent on the WE consideration by WBC.  10 Stephens Close Mortimer Common RG7 3TL  ections  Pond House Kiln Lane Mortimer	Two storey side extension to include new kitchen on ground floor and 2 bedrooms and shower room to first floor.  Proposed two storey front, side and rear extension and change in appearance of				

		RG7 3RN			
	Comments: No Objections				
The meeting closed at 6:30pm					

Signed: Date: